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Malave, Erin

From: Baris Taylan [baris@bgbimmigration.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ERCE STONE LLC - Address Change

Dear Sir/f Madam,

Please change & update the address for below company.

Entity Name: ERCE STONE LLC

Document # L09000119963

FEIN: 800518767

New Principal Address: 1181-B SE gt Terrace, Hialeah, FL 33010
New Mailing Address: : 1181-B SE oth Terrace, Hialeah, FL 33010
Thank you.

Baris Taylan, Case Manager
BECKER & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
5301 N Federal Highway, Suite #280
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Phone: (561) 674-0080

Fax: (561) 674-0280 (Fax)
E-mail: baris@bgbimmigration.com
Web: www.bgbimmigration.com

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by
anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-
MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the
disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or
retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the
named addressee(s). Thank you.

e reem fem o o v




